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From: Owain Draper

To: Amy Prime 
- --- _GRo -- - -J 

Gideon Cohen GRO._._._._._._._._._._. > David ~} --- 
Cavender 1 GRO 

Cc: Andrew Parsons _- _. _ ._.__ ___ GRO 5, Dave Panaech 

-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• -•-• -•-• GRO 
.~'. 

Subject: Re: Post Office Group Litigation: Flowcharts 

Date: Mon, 17 Dec 2018 13:58:25 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png 

TC 

The change to the Settle Centrally box is not remotely "neutral" - it is contrary to our pleading that a 
disputed sum that is settled centrally is not a debt. 

I am otherwise relaxed about the changes. 

BTS 

I do not object to references being removed. 

Best, 

Owain 

Owain Draper 

One Essex Court, Temple 

EC4Y 9AR 

Switchboard: 1 GRO 

www.oeclaw.co.uk<http://www.oeclaw.co.uk/>

The content of this email is confidential and may subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it permanently and inform the sender. 

From: Amy Prime <._._. r.Y_._._._._._. GRO 

Date: Monday, 17 December 2018 at 13:20
To: Owain Draper -------------------- ;, Gideon Cohen; _ _GRO ,David Cavender 
--- ----- ----- 

--------------G RO 

Cc: Andrew Parsons
._-

-----GRo ._ .__ , Dave Panaech: 
-  

_-_ --_-_G_ R_O_ .-------------__ 
Subject: Fwd: Post Office Group Litigation: Flowcharts 

Dear All 

Please find attached the Cs response to the flowcharts - we are currently reviewing this. 

Kind regards 
Amy 

Amy Prime 

WBD 000515.000001 
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Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: 
m: 
t: 
e: 

GRO 
----------------------------------------------------GRO 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Logo] 

womblebonddickinson.com<htip://www. womblebonddickinson. com> 

[Twitter Logo]<hflp://www.twittcr.comlwbd_uk>

[Linkedln Logo]<https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-dickinson-uk-llp/>

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 
From: Stephanie Jameson L._._._._.._._._._._._._ ._._._._._._._._.1 ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO_.__._r._._._._._._.r ._._._._._._._._..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.! 

Date: 17 December 2018 at 13:03:43 GMT 
To: Andrew Parsons i. ._ _ 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
GRO 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ._ . . . ._. 
._.,~, Jonathan 

_Gribben . ---------------------------. .

 _.._ _   _ _ _ _ _ =    _.  ̀ ~ 
-Amy Prime __._.v ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.._._._._._._._._._.v ._._._._._._._.v _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. , 

"emma.campbell-K. W_._._._._. o:----
-------------'---'----'---'-------- '--- '--- '--------------------------- -k>n G

-._._._._._._._._._._._._._.t.-ORO 

>>, "victoria.brooksj GRO

GRO 

GRO > Michael Wharton c _-•_- -G R O_ 
GRO  , "anna.martin 

4
.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ C GRO

GRO 

--
GRO_-

GRO 
GRO 

GRO 

GRO 
GRO 

',
_ GRO ----.-----. -.-.-.-.w .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

"
katie.simmonds ---- GRO --. 

.._._._._._._._._._.
--GRO

.._. _._.~._..=._ 

GRO 

Cc: James James Hartley < _ GRO 5>, Imogen Randall ti 
-GRO =-- 

», 
_Stephanie Jameson 

GRO 6>, Chloe Oram _:_• _---- _---- _ _-- _ _._._ _-_._ ___._ _ _._-_- ---- -:- - - G RO • - --_._ _-_._ _ _._-_ _-_-_ _-_-_ _-_-_ _ _-_._ _-_._- >>, Nicola Pettit

i .1 ----._._._-----I=:-_=:_ -I.~ :_ _. .. _:-: ='ti:_ ..-ter _:a_=._._.__._.a._~. Francesca See 
Miranda Bond 

• 
`.------------'----'----'- .-- '-.--.-.---.-'--.-'-GRO-' ---'----'------------------' 

--.-'-.-.-'-.--.-•-•?», Angelique Richardson 

GRO 

WBD 000515.000002 
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Subject: Post Office Group Litigation: Flowcharts 
Dear Sirs 

Please see attached. 

Yours faithfully 
Freeths LLP 

Stephanie Jameson 
Solicitor 

F: G RO 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and 
protected by law. odraper  GRo only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you 
are not odrapei-- - Rc S : -k, please notify amy.prime GRO.r_:r._:`::_:_: _:_..__"_:_:`_:_:_:_:_:_? as 
soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying 
of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use 
personal data is in our Privacy Policy<https://www.womhlebonddickinson.com/uk/pLivacy_policy_> on our 
website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before 
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be 
caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is 
neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered 
in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, 
SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a 
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration 
number is GB123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which 
consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere 
around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for 
the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond 
Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal
notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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